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Horsley, David 

From: Horsley, David 

Sent: 22 May 2008 11:12 

To: ’Bradley, Andrew’ 

Subject: RE: Gosport WMH 

Andrew, 

Thanks for the info. 

I suggest you use my Guildhall court on 14 August if you think it’s going to 

be big enough. If it isn’t going to hold everyone, please let Val know a month 

ahead (if you can) and she’ II book the the Coroners Court proper in the 

Magistrates Court building. 

I’ll let you have my summary file on the 29th if you have time to pop in. I’ll 

also give you some stationery. 

I’m beginning to get correspondence from families, some of which you need 

to be involved in. Do you want me to copy it to you now ? If so, fax number 

please. If not, I’ II acknowledge it and you can see it on 29th. 

D. 

David C. Horsley 

H.t~. Coroner 

Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

David, 

I saw Det Supt Dave (?) Williams and Des Stephenson yesterday and I have provisionally fixed a pre- 
inquest hearing for 14 August subject to room availability but felt that we needed some target date to 
look at. 

Whilst they had the summary file with them it was their only copy and they asked if I could get the copy 
from you. If not they will supply another. Please let me know and if there is any hope of getting it to me 
failing which I am sitting in Portsmouth (Disability) on 29 May and I could pick it up then. 

Subject to confirmation I would then propose sending out the notification of PIH for which I think I 
should have a bit of your letterhead 

22/05/2008 
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Then light blue touchpaper and retire! 

Andrew 

22/05/2008 


